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June 2, 2009 

 

From: 

Williamson County Republican Party Federal PAC 

(FEC ID# C00454942) 

 

To: 

Ms. Kaitlin Eger 

Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E Street NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

 

Dear Ms. Eger: 

 

 We are in receipt of your Request for Additional Information dated May 15, 2009, concerning our October 2008 quarterly 

FEC report. Our responses are as follows. 

 

Item 1. 

 

 $ 29,519 represented the Party's cash-on-hand at the time of registration with the Commission. We have amended this 

report and have listed each item as a receipt to disclose the source of the funds as those contributions  most recently 

received by the Party prior to registration, in accordance with 11 CFR 104.12. We confirm that all contributions which 

comprise the $29,519 were permissible under FEC regulations. 

 

 We have also filed amended reports for the subsequent filing periods of 2008, in order to reflect the corrected Column 

B year-to-date totals for those reports.     

 

Item 2. 

 

 The original payment of the $ 1,899.30 from the Party's state account was made to AMPRO Productions, 7202 Smokey Hill 

Road, Austin, TX  78736, on 9/5/08. The expenditure was for McCain-Palin yard signs distributed by volunteers. The Party 

contacted Commission staff regarding this payment, and following the instructions of Commission staff, transferred this 

amount to the Party's non-federal account on 9/12/08. 

 

 The activity qualifies as exempt from the definition of a contribution, and the expenditure is properly disclosed on 

Line 30b. 

 

Item 3. 

 

 The receipt in the amount of $ 300 from John Carter for Congress represented a reimbursement for rent, based on the 

square footage occupied by the campaign, calculated against the monthly rent paid by the Party. Accordingly, this amount 

represents the usual and normal charge at fair market value, and there is no in-kind contribution to the Carter 

campaign. 

 

Item 4. 

 

 The Party has amended this report to reflect that the payments to Karen Adair Murphy ($ 482), to Jon Jewett ($ 359.77), 
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and to Williamson County Republican Party State Campaign Fund ($ 1,899.30) were not memo-entries, but disbursements 
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totaling $2,741.07 (as referenced in your letter).  I did not understand how to make memo entries to explain these items 

and did it incorrectly.  They have been corrected. 

 

Sincerely: 

 

 

 

Jon Jewett, Treasurer 

 


